Public Document Pack

A Meeting of the LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS
SUB COMMITTEE will be held virtually on
MONDAY 8 FEBRUARY 2021 AT 10.00 AM

Susan Parsonage
Chief Executive
Published on 29 January 2021

Note: The Council has made arrangements under the
Coronavirus Act 2020 to hold this meeting virtually via
Microsoft Teams. The meeting can be watched live using
the following link: https://youtu.be/JcB4gZgoowM
Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog
from this meeting. The use of these images or recordings is
not under the Council’s control.

Our Vision
A great place to live, learn, work and grow and a great place to do business

Enriching Lives







Champion outstanding education and enable our children and young people to achieve their full
potential, regardless of their background.
Support our residents to lead happy, healthy lives and provide access to good leisure facilities to
complement an active lifestyle.
Engage and involve our communities through arts and culture and create a sense of identity which
people feel part of.
Support growth in our local economy and help to build business.
Safe, Strong, Communities
Protect and safeguard our children, young and vulnerable people.
Offer quality care and support, at the right time, to prevent the need for long term care.
Nurture communities and help them to thrive.
Ensure our borough and communities remain safe for all.






Do all we can to become carbon neutral and sustainable for the future.
Protect our borough, keep it clean and enhance our green areas.
Reduce our waste, improve biodiversity and increase recycling.
Connect our parks and open spaces with green cycleways.




Offer quality, affordable, sustainable homes fit for the future.
Build our fair share of housing with the right infrastructure to support and enable our borough to
grow.
Protect our unique places and preserve our natural environment.
Help with your housing needs and support people to live independently in their own homes.





A Clean and Green Borough

Right Homes, Right Places




Keeping the Borough Moving





Maintain and improve our roads, footpaths and cycleways.
Tackle traffic congestion, minimise delays and disruptions.
Enable safe and sustainable travel around the borough with good transport infrastructure.
Promote healthy alternative travel options and support our partners to offer affordable, accessible
public transport with good network links.

Changing the Way We Work for You





Be relentlessly customer focussed.
Work with our partners to provide efficient, effective, joined up services which are focussed around
you.
Communicate better with you, owning issues, updating on progress and responding appropriately
as well as promoting what is happening in our Borough.
Drive innovative digital ways of working that will connect our communities, businesses and
customers to our services in a way that suits their needs.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS SUB COMMITTEE
Councillors
Chris Bowring

ITEM
NO.

Lindsay Ferris

WARD

Abdul Loyes

SUBJECT

Hearing Procedure

5-6

1.

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for the meeting.

2.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
To receive any declarations of interest.

3.

Maiden Erlegh

PAGE
NO.

APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE - OUR
LADY OF THE PEACE, 338 WOKINGHAM ROAD,
EARLEY, RG6 7DA
To receive a report and appendixes in relation to the
application for a new premises licence for Our Lady of the
Peace, 338 Wokingham Road, Earley, RG6 7DA

7 - 14

Application for new premises licence

15 - 38

New/updated site plan with red line showing new updated licensed area
applied for

39 - 40

Current Club Premises Certificate

41 - 50

Current/old plan

51 - 52

Representation objecting to the application

53 - 56

Police conditions (accepted by applicant but to be formally agreed)

57 - 58

Luciane Bowker
Email
Postal Address

CONTACT OFFICER
Democratic and Electoral Services Specialist
luciane.bowker@wokingham.gov.uk
Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Annex
HEARING PROCEDURE – APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

6.
7.

8.

9.

10.

11.
12.
13.

14.
15.
16.
17.

18.
19.

Sub-Committee to elect a Chairman for this Hearing only.
Chairman to welcome all Parties and introduce the Members of the SubCommittee.
Chairman to ask Sub-Committee if they have any interests to declare.
Chairman of Sub-Committee to outline procedure and reaffirm that only
information relevant to representations can be considered and that such
information must be relevant to the Licensing Objectives. Chairman to confirm
that all parties understand this. The four Licensing Objectives are:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;
The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
The Protection of Children from Harm.
The Licensing Officer will introduce the Hearing report and update the SubCommittee on any developments following publication of the report whenever
required.
The Applicant to present application, including any witnesses. All parties will
be given equal time to put their case.
Responsible Authorities that have made representations and any Interested
Parties that have made representations may, with the permission of the SubCommittee, question the Applicant and witnesses.
Each Responsible Authority that has made representations to present their
representations including any witnesses. All parties will be given equal time to
put their case.
The Applicant may ask questions of each Responsible Authority if permitted to
do so by the Sub-Committee, but will, in any event, be given the opportunity to
respond to comments made by other parties at the end of the Hearing.
Any Interested Parties that have made representations to present their
representations including any witnesses. All parties will be given equal time to
put their case.
The Applicant may ask questions of each Interested Party if permitted to do so
by the Sub-Committee.
The Sub-Committee can question any Party at any stage.
In order to facilitate effective Hearings, Interested Parties making similar
representations will be asked to nominate a spokesman to present their
representations. At the conclusion of a spokesman’s representation, the
Chairman will ask the other Interested Parties if they have any other points to
raise.
Questions by the Sub-Committee and, when permitted, by the Applicant, will
be directed to the nominated spokesman in the first instance.
The Applicant will be given the opportunity to respond to comments made.
After hearing the application and all representations, the Sub-Committee will
ask any further questions of any party that it may have.
The Chairman will ask all parties if they have any further relevant points that
have not been covered in the Hearing and to give a brief summary of their
evidence and information with the Applicant going last in order.
All parties other than the Sub-Committee and support staff from Wokingham
Borough Council’s Legal and Democratic Services team to leave the Hearing.
The Sub-Committee shall determine the application. The decision will be
notified in writing to all parties after the Sub-Committee has reached its
decision.

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3.
TITLE

Application For New Premises Licence - Our Lady
Of Peace Catholic Club
338 Wokingham Road,
Earley, Berkshire RG6 7DA

FOR CONSIDERATION BY

Sub-Committee of the Licensing and Appeals
Committee 10.00am on February 8th 2021

WARD

Maiden Erlegh

LEAD OFFICER

Graham Wren - Licensing Officer
Julia O’Brien – Principal Officer
Sean Murphy – Public Protection Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT
To provide relevant information for the Sub-Committee to consider and determine the
application from Our Lady Of Peace Catholic Club for a new premises licence at 338
Wokingham Road, Earley, Berkshire RG6 7DA.

OUTCOMES
In accordance with S18 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Wokingham Borough Council
Licensing Policy, the application is referred to the Licensing and Appeals SubCommittee for determination as 1 representation has been made.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Sub-Committee to determine the application to grant or refuse the application, with
conditions and/or amendments as appropriate.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Background
The application was received on December 17th 2020
The application was checked and confirmed to be correctly made. The 28 day
consultation period ran from 11th December 2020 to 8th January 2021. The responsible
authorities, ward members and town council were advised by email on 11th December
2020.
Summary details of the application are as follows:
Our Lady of Peace Social club is housed in a larger, single storey complex
owned by the Portsmouth Diocese of the Catholic Church and administered by

7

the local parish of Our Lady of Peace and Blessed Dominic Barberi. The Club,
which has just celebrated its 40th anniversary, is situated at the main Earley
crossroads adjacent to the Catholic church with a petrol station, shops and
takeaways opposite. The Club pays rent to the parish for the use of the club
lounge, which forms part of the complex. It operates as a members’ club with an
annual subscription. Membership is open to all regardless of race, colour or
creed. Besides the club lounge, the complex houses two further halls available
for hire by the general public with bar facilities provided by the Club. In addition
there is a patio area, toilets, two kitchens and various storage areas. The Club
serves alcoholic and soft drinks together with pre-packaged snacks.


Extracted from applicant’s general description:



Plays

Sunday -Thursday 11.00am – 0100am
Friday - Saturday 11.00am – 0200am



Films

Sunday -Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am – 0100am
11.00am – 0200am



Indoor Sporting Events Sunday -Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am – 0100am
11.00am – 0200am



Live Music

Sunday -Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am – 0100am
11.00am – 0200am



Recorded Music

Sunday -Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am – 0100am
11.00am – 0200am



Performances of Dance Sunday -Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am - 0100am
11.00am – 0200am



Anything of a Similar
Description;

Sunday -Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am – 0100am
11.00am – 0200am



Supply of Alcohol
(on and off premises)

Sunday -Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am - 0100am
11.00am - 0200am



Premises Open Hours Sunday - Thursday
Friday - Saturday

11.00am - 0100am
11.00am - 0200am

Non standard timings. Where it is intend to use the premises for the performance of plays at different
times to those listed

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve, St Patrick’s, St George’s, St
David’s, St Andrews nights; Bank holidays and their eves – open until 3am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television or internet
of national/international interest (e.g. Football World Cup matches) taking place
at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6am, closing no later than 3am.

The applicant has provided the below assurances in relation to the Licensing Objectives

8

General
OLOP Catholic Club is a family friendly members’ club. Our Constitution obliges
us to run along Christian lines. The Club committee handles the day to day
admin of the Club and reports to Portsmouth Diocese via a board of directors.
This means that members are expected to drink in moderation and we promote
an acceptable standard of behavior with due consideration to minors.

B) Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Safeguards for preventing and dealing with misbehaviour are enshrined in our
constitution. Under 18s are not allowed in the Club without a parent or guardian.
In practice, misbehaviour may result in expulsion from the Club, with membership
only re-instated when the member appears before the Club committee and gives
assurances of future good behavior. In deference to our neighbours , including
our own parish priest, who lives adjacent, we actively encourage members to
limit noise levels on exiting the Club.

C) Public Safety
The Club has completed a risk assessment, with a H&S policy in place and staff
are familiar with its contents. The building is well maintained and subject under
our charitable status to a quinquennial inspection by a qualified surveyor. The
requisite number and type of fire extinguishers are in place and routinely
inspected. Staff are trained in an evacuation procedure and an exit plan is posted
on the notice board. Emergency exits are clearly marked. We have a first aid kit
behind the bar and a defibrillator is located at the entrance to the complex.
D) Prevention of Public Nuisance
The club has frosted, triple glazed windows to the only exterior wall and
heavyweight emergency doors on this same wall. Exterior lights along this wall
are fitted with diffusers and light shields to limit light pollution. Attention is paid to
noise levels during day deliveries and when putting empty beer barrels etc.
outside the premises. The Club operates an occasional litter pick when
necessary.

E) Protection of Children from Harm
As a family oriented Catholic club, the welfare of children is a prime concern.
Under 18s are only allowed in the Club with a parent or guardian and only adults
are issued with membership cards. We never allow acts of dubious moral content
to perform in the Club. Controls for TV and music system are kept behind the bar
under staff supervision. Staff are trained to be on the lookout for drug abuse and
the toilets are regularly checked by staff. Under 18s are prohibited from playing
the fruit m/c or partaking in bingo/poker or other forms of regulated, permitted
gambling. The Club operates a challenge 21 Policy

9

The application has been advertised correctly, with site notices displayed at the
premises and a notice placed in the Wokingham Today Paper on 17th December 2020.
During the statutory consultation period of 28 days, 1 representation was received
objecting to the application.

Responses Received from Responsible Authorities
Thames Valley Police – “No Objection” response subject to Police conditions being
accepted.
Fire Authority – “No Objection” response
Planning Department – “No Objection” response
Environmental Health – “No Objection” response
Health & Safety/Food Safety Team – no response received
Trading Standards – no response received
Children and Young People’s Services – no response received
Public Health – no response received
Earley Town Council “No Comment”

Council Licensing Officer Graham Wren together with Police Licensing Officer Gary
Clarke attended The Our Lady Of Peace building and met with the applicant on
November 24th 2020.Both Officers were able to give suitable advice for an application
having seen the location. The applicant has advised officers that the Police conditions
will be acceptable.

1.Representation Objecting to the Application Received
Mr Peter Bebb
340 Wokingham Road RG6 7DA

Mediation has been attempted by Licensing Officer Graham Wren with multiple emails
and telephone conversations between both parties. There were offers of adjustment to
slightly reduce the proposed licensing hours and Licensing boundaries but no
agreement could be made.
Mr Bebb lists 7 points that he would like addressed and it will be for the Sub-Committee
to consider.
1. the noise-making activities live music, recorded music, performances of dance and
anything of a similar description are excluded from the licence;

10

2. all activities start no earlier than 12:00 and end no later than 23:00;
3. use of the beer store start no earlier than 18:00 and end no later than 19:00;
4. the provision of alcohol cease 30 minutes prior to the finish times;
5. no persons be allowed to take drinking glasses outside the building;
6. the bar fire doors and windows are kept shut at all times except for use in an
emergency;
7. the licence is made conditional on compliance with the local TRO and the
Environmental
Protection Act 1990, and polite and respectful behaviour towards neighbours.
It is accepted that a great amount of the representation is not acceptable as a valid
representation under The Licensing objectives; The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety the Prevention of Public Nuisance the Protection of Children from Harm
but are submitted for full transparency for the Committee to review.

Other Relevant Information
1. The current Certificate (Club Licence)
1. Our Lady of The Peace Catholic Club has operated under a Club Premises
Certificate (Club Licence) for 40 years. The Current Club Certificate was
granted on 24/11/2005 prior to this it would have been granted under the
1964 Licensing Act.
The Club Certificate is attached for information.
Analysis of Issues
The main differences between The Club Certificate and The New Premises Licence
application are;
1. Increase in Licensable Hours; An increase of 1 hour (to 1am) across all activities
Sunday – Thursday.
2. An Increase of 1 hour (to 2am) across all activities across Friday and Saturday.
3. Increase of Licensable area, on plan.
4. Reduction of historical conditions.
It is reported to the Officer that one of the main disagreement between Mr Bebb
and the applicant is a condition regarding the opening of windows and fire exit
doors (please see Club Certificate conditions).
It will be reported to you that the reasons for this were to prevent noise and
odour.
It would be fair to assume that one odour would have been from the members
smoking at that time.
It is now factual to report that since the Club Certificate was granted in 2005 the
smoking ban came into force on 1st July 2007 therefore any smoking odour has
naturally disappeared due to the change of law.
A condition observed on the Club licence, for information to the committee says;
“Parish Functions designed by The Priest can on an occasional basis –
open until 2am”

11

One can only interoperate this as a possible ad hoc almost unregulated condition
open to abuse, but fortunately for the local neighborhood it is understood not to
have been abused.
The ‘Club’ are not asking for this special condition on the new licence.
The non standard timings already in place on the Club Certificate (Licence) are
below.
Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day. Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St
George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football
World Cup matches) of national/international interest taking place at earlier/later times,
open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

Promotion of the four licensing objectives:
 the prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm
The Licensing Objectives of the application details how the applicant proposes to
address these.
Requirement of Licensing Act 2003 to determine an application and achieve the four
licensing objectives – prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of
public nuisance and protection of children from harm.
The Police conditions are voluntarily accepted by the applicant at Our Lady of Peace
Catholic Club and are not a result of any reported problems.
The current Club Certificate does not cover the updated activities required by the Club.
By obtaining a premises licence this would allow the club to not be restricted to member
and guest arrangements. We are informed this will allow the club to increase income
and assure its future. The club is keen to reassure the Council and others that they will
retain club rules to maintain standards but won’t be legally restricted with regards to
their Club Certificate
It is worthy of note that the Police are not making any representation regarding Crime
and Disorder and neither are Environmental Heath in relation to any noise complaints.

12

List of Attachments







Application for new premises licence
New / Updated Plan with Red Line showing new updated Licensed area applied
for.
Current Club Certificate
Current / Old Plan
Representation objecting to the application
Police Conditions, (accepted by applicant but to be formally agreed).

Reasons for Decision
In accordance with legislative requirements
Alternative Options considered, if any
None
List of Background Papers
Attachments List as Detailed above
Contact Graham Wren
Telephone No 07385 418 303
Date 20th January 20, 2021

Service Public Protection Partnership
Email Graham.Wren@westberks.gov.uk
Version No. 1

13

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Annex

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Club Ltd

I/We

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003
Part 1 – Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

338 Wokingham Road
Earley

Post town

Postcode

Reading

01189 352927 - opening hours only

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises

RG6 7DA

£

NIL

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
a)

an individual or individuals *

b)

a person other than an individual *
i

Please tick as appropriate
please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

iii

as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
as a partnership (other than limited
liability)
as an unincorporated association or

iv

other (for example a statutory corporation)

please complete section (B)

ii

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

c)

a recognised club

please complete section (B)

d)

a charity

please complete section (B)

15

e)

the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

f)

a health service body

please complete section (B)

g)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

please complete section (B)

h)

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Surname
Date of birth

Ms

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names
I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

16

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Surname

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names

Date of birth

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.
Name Our Lady of Peace Catholic Club Limited
Address

338 Wokingham Road
Earley
Reading
RG6 7DA

Registered number (where applicable)

03340552
Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

17

Telephone number (if any)

0118 9876780

E-mail address (optional)

info@market-led.co.uk

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD

When do you want the premises licence to start?

MM

YYYY

1 0 1 2 2 0 2 0

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

DD

MM

YYYY

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Our Lady of Peace Social club is housed in a larger, single storey complex owned by the Portsmouth
Diocese of the Catholic Church and administered by the local parish of Our Lady of Peace and
Blessed Dominic Barberi. The Club, which has just celebrated its 40th anniversary, is situated at
the main Earley crossroads adjacent to the Catholic Church with a petrol station, shops & takeaways
opposite. The Club pays rent to the Parish for the use of the club lounge, which forms part of the
complex. It operates as a members’ club with an annual subscription. Membership is open to all regardless of race, colour or creed. Besides the club lounge, the complex houses two further halls
available for hire by the general public with bar facilities provided by the Club.
In addition there is a patio area, toilets, two kitchens and various storage areas
The Club serves alcoholic and soft drinks together with pre-packaged snacks.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
a)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

18

Please tick all that
apply

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

19

A
Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

11:00

01:00

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors
Both

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
NO REGULAR SCHEDULE, VERY OCCASIONAL PERFORMANCES ONLY

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Fri

11:00

02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

11:00

02:00

Sun

11:00

01:00

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

20

B
Films
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start
11:00

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Finish
01:00

Indoors

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
No regular schedule the club ensures that the age of the
audience complies with the film’s certificate

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Fri

11:00

02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

11:00

02:00

Sun

11:00

01:00

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

21

C
Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
DARTS, BAR BILLIARDS, SKITTLES ETC AT ANY TIME DURING
OPENING HOURS

Finish

Mon

11:00

01:00

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00 01:00

Fri

11:00

02:00

Sat

11:00

02:00

Sun

11:00

01:00

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

22

D
Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sun

23

E
Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

11:00

01:00

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors
Both

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
AT ANY TIME DURING OPENING HOURS - MUSICAL ACTS, SOLO
ARTISTES AND BANDS - BOTH AMPLIFIED AND UNAMPLIFIED.

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Fri

11:00

02:00

Sat

11:00

02:00

Sun

11:00

01:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

24

F
Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start
11:00

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Finish
01:00

Indoors

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
AT ANY TIME DURING OPENING HOURS - DISCO AND OTHER FORMS
OF RECORDED MUSIC i.e. CD'S, DIGITAL RECORDINGS - AMPLIFIED

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Fri

11:00

Sat

11:00

Sun

11:00

02:00

02:00

01:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

25

G
Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

11:00

01:00

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors
Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
NO REGULAR SCHEDULE

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Fri

11:00

02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

11:00

02:00

Sun

11:00

01:00

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

26

H
Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

11:00

01:00

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both – please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

DANCES, PARTIES, WEDDINGS, FUNERAL WAKES, CHRISTENINGS,
FIRST COMMUNION AND OTHER CELEBRATIONS. AT ANY TIMES
WITHIN OPENING HOURS

Indoors
Outdoors
Both

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Fri

11:00

02:00

Sat

11:00

02:00

Sun

11:00

01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

27

I
Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sun

28

J
Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption – please tick (please read
guidance note 8)

On the
premises
Off the
premises

Finish

Both

Mon

11:00

01:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

11:00

02:00

Sat

11:00

02:00

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

Sun

11:00

01:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):
Name

COLIN JOHN BROOKS
Date of birth 12th JULY 1959

Address

102 WOODLANDS AVENUE
WOODLEY
READING

RG5 3HE
Postcode
Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

29

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).
Regulated, permitted forms of gambling are allowed strictly following legal
guidelines e.g. fruit machine; bingo, poker

L
Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

11:00

01:00

Tue

11:00

01:00

Wed

11:00

01:00

Thur

11:00

01:00

Fri

11:00

02:00

Sat

11:00

02:00

Sun

11:00

01:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's,
St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open
until 3am. Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on
television or internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football
World Cup matches)taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier
than 6 am, closing no later than 3am.

30

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
OLOP Catholic Club is a family friendly members’ club. Our Constitution obliges us to run along
Christian lines. The Club committee handles the day to day admin of the Club and reports to
Portsmouth Diocese via a board of directors. This means that members are expected to drink in
moderation and we promote an acceptable standard of behaviour with due consideration to
minors.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
Safeguards for preventing and dealing with misbehaviour are enshrined in our constitution,
Under 18s are not allowed in the Club without a parent or guardian. In practice, misbehaviour
may result in temporary expulsion from the Club, with membership only re-instated when the
member appears before the club committee and gives assurances of future good behaviour. In
deference to our neighbours, including our own parish priest, who lives adjacent, we actively
encourage members and guests to limit noise levels on exiting the Club.

c) Public safety
The Club has completed a risk assessment, with a H&S policy in place and staff are familiar with its
contents. The building is well maintained and subject under our charitable status to a
quinquennial inspection by a qualified surveyor. The requisite number and type of fire
extinguishers are in place and routinely inspected. Staff are trained in an evacuation procedure
and an exit plan is posted on the notice board. Emergency exits are clearly marked.
We have a first aid kit behind the bar and a defibrillator is located at the entrance to the complex.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
The club lounge has frosted, triple glazed windows to the only exterior wall and heavyweight
emergency doors on this same wall. Exterior lights along this wall are fitted with diffusers and
shields to limit light pollution.
Attention is paid to noise levels during dray deliveries and when putting empty beer barrels etc
outside the premises. The Club operates an occasional litter pick when necessary.

e) The protection of children from harm
As a family oriented Catholic club, the welfare of children is a prime concern. Under 18s are
only allowed into the Club with a parent or guardian and only adults are issued with membership
cards. We never allow acts of dubious moral content to perform in the Club. Controls for TV
and music system are kept behind the bar under staff supervision. Staff are trained to be on
the lookout for drug abuse and the toilets are regularly checked by staff.
Under 18s are prohibited from playing the Fruit m/c or partaking in Bingo / Poker or other forms
of regulated permitted gambling. The Club operates the Challenge 21 Policy.

31

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.
Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

•

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

•

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or

Declaration

32

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)
Signature
Date

10th December 2020

Capacity

Director and Club Chairman

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.
Signature
Date
Capacity
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)
PHILIP JOSEPH BOARDMAN
167 BEECH LANE
EARLEY

READING
Post town
Postcode
RG6 5QE
Telephone number (if any)
07831 500092
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
info@market-led.co.uk

33

Notes for Guidance
1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and

34

3.
4.

5.
6.
7.
8.

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.
• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.
If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.
Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.
Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

35

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
•

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

•

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

•

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

•

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

•

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

•

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

•

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

•

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

•

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

36

•

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

•

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

•

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

•

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

•

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

•

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

•

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

•

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:
o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right
of permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have
been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i)
working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

37

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,
studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

38

Agenda Annex

39

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Annex
Licensing Service - Wokingham Borough
Council
Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence register as at 11:53 on
Fri 19 Jul 2013
Our Lady of Peace Catholic Club
338 Wokingham Road, Earley, Berkshire, RG6 7DA
Club Premises Certificate from 24/11/05 to indefinite

Licence Holder(s)
Full name
Our Lady of Peace Catholic Club Ltd
Permitted Activities:
- a performance of a play
- an exhibition of a film
- an indoor sporting event
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance
- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any
playing of recorded music or a performance of dance
- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing
- the supply of alcohol
Premises Open Hours granted
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

Time From
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Time To
Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

41

Activities - Times granted
Time From
A. Performance of a play (Indoors)
Monday
11:00am

Time To
Midnight

No regular schedule. Very occasional performances only.

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Monday

11:00am

Midnight

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

No regular schedule, very occasional performances only

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day
Boxing Day: New Years Eve St Patricks, St Georges, St David's, St Andrew's nights, Bank Holidays and their Eves- open till 2am.
Parish functions, designated by the Parish priest on an occasional basis-open till 2am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (eg Football World Cup matches) of national /international interest taking
place earlier/ later times, open no earlier than 6am, closing no later than 2am.

42

Time From

C. Indoor sporting event
Monday

11:00am

Time To

Midnight

Darts, Pool, Bar Billiards and Skittles at any time during opening hours.

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day
Boxing Day: New Years Eve St Patricks, St Georges, St David's, St Andrew's nights, Bank Holidays and their Eves- open till 2am.
Parish functions, designated by the Parish priest on an occasional basis-open till 2am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (eg Football World Cup matches) of national /international interest taking
place earlier/ later times, open no earlier than 6am, closing no later than 2am.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday
11:00am

Midnight

At any time during opening hours - musical acts, live performances; solo artistes and bands both amplified and unamplified

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

43

Time From
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday
11:00am

Time To

Midnight

At any time during opening hours, disco, stereo music, jukebox etc. amplified.

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday

11:00am

Midnight

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

No regular schedule, very occasional performances only.

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

44

Time From

Time To

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Monday
11:00am
Midnight
Dances, parties, weddings, funerals etc at any times within opening hours

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Monday
11:00am
Midnight
Stage; Microphone. At anytime during opening hours

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Non Standard Timings:

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

l

45

Time From
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday
11:00am

Time To

Midnight

Hall dance floor, at any time during opening hours.

Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Midnight
Midnight
Midnight
1:00am
1:00am
Midnight

Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

M. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the
club for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday
11:00am
Midnight
Tuesday
11:00am
Midnight
Wednesday
11:00am
Midnight
Thursday
11:00am
Midnight
Friday
11:00am
1:00am
Saturday
11:00am
1:00am
Sunday
11:00am
Midnight
Closed Good Friday and Christmas Day.
Boxing Day, New Years Eve, St. Patrick's, St George's, St David's, St. Andrew's nights; Bank holidays and their Eves - open till 2am.
Parish functions, designed by the Parish priest on an occasional basis - open till 2 am.
Recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television (e.g. Football World Cup matches) of national/international interest
taking place at earlier/later times, open no earlier than 6 am, closing no later than 2am.

Additional Conditions
Annex 1
Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory Condition - exhibition of films
1) admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with the following;
2) where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection(3) applies, admission of children must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendations made by that body
3) where o (a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
o (b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies to the film in question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority
Note:
This condition does not apply in respect of premises with premises licences authorising plays or films, or in respect of premises in
relation to
Premises used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a TEN authorising plays or filme or under a gaming licence,
or
Any occasion prescribed by regulations under that Act

46

Notification of change of name or address
(1) The holder of a premises licence must, as soon as is reasonably practicable, notify the relevant licensing authority of any change
in (a) name and address
(b) unless the designated premises supervisor has already notified the authority under subsection (4), the name and address of
that supervisor
(2) a notice under (1) must be accompanied by the premises licence (or the appropriate part of the licence) or, if that is not practical,
by a statement of the reasons of for the failure to produce the licence (or part).
(3) where the designated premises supervisor under a premises licence is not the holder of the licence, he may notify the relevant
licensing authority of any change in his name and address

Annex 2
Embedded Restrictions
Embedded Restrictions carried over from Licensing Act 1964 - copy attached
Undertakings on the Club Registration certificate issued under the Licensing Act 1964
That the two windows on either side of the fire doors remain closed and locked save for monthly cleaning and maintenance. Such is
to take place at times when the Club is closed, and will take place within the time span of one day
Embedded Restrictions carried over from Public Entertainment Licence under Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 - Rules of Management for Places of Public Entertainment (reprint June 1994)
Additional conditions on the Public Entertainment Licence
The maximum number of persons to be permitted at any one time in that part of the premises to which the public entertainment licence relates to
be limited as follows:
Club Lounge
Dancing and other functions 90 persons
Main Hall
(a) Dancing or other functions 200 persons
(b) Where seating at tables 126 persons
provided
(c) Where a combination of
170 persons
uses in (a) and (b) above
Our Lady of Peace Catholic Club Constitution and Rules

Annex 3
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
a) General
OLOP Catholic Club is a family friendly members Club, Our Constitution obliges us to run the Club along Christian lines. The Club
Committee reports to a Board of Management appointed by the Roman Catholic Diocese of Portsmouth. This means members are
expected only to drink in moderation and we promote acceptable standards of behaviour with due consideration for minors
The Club has good signage to indicate the acceptable levels of behaviour and dress code, which are expected. Our drinks are
competitively priced with other similar clubs locally and we do not condone binge drinking
Our bar staffing situation is very stable. No agency staff are ever used. The majority of the bar staff are also members of the Club
Committee and all have many years experience of serving behind the bar. They are very familiar with clause 9.1 of our rules which
strictly lays down the procedure for dealing with misbehaviour by members or their guests. In practice, because of the nature of the
Club, any misbehaviour is exceedingly rare
b) Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Many of the safeguards preventing misbehaviour and disorder are enshrined constitutionally in our Rules. Clause 19.1.4 of our
Rules ensures that constitutionally we are prevented from serving under 18s. There is a clear notice to this effect displayed at the
bar area. In practice, we know almost all our members individually and Rule 19.1.1 states that under 18s are not allowed to enter
the Club without their parents and then they may only purchase or be served with soft drinks

47

Misbehaviour is covered under Rule 9.1 of our constitution and any member expelled from the Club may only have his membership
re-instated after appearing before the Club committee, explaining his behaviour and satisfying the committee that his future conduct
will be beyond reproach
Members and their guests are not permitted to leave the Club with glasses, full or empty. This is enforced strictly by bar staff. Off
sales are not allowed. The main exit from the Club is into the car park adjacent to the Church and presbytery. In deference to our
own Parish Priest, who lives on site and our neighbours, we encourage members and their guests to lower their voices when leaving
and not to slam car doors etc. If this ever were to become a problem, we have many means of communication with our members to
make them aware - by e-mail, by newspaper and in house by table talker notice. In extreme circumstances, we would write directly
to the member warning them of the problem they are causing
c) Public Safety
The Club has completed a risk assessment and our Health and Safety policy is in place and staff have been familiarised with its
content.
A recent assessment (July 2004) of capacity by the fire department has indicated a permitted number of 90 persons in the Club with
(averagely) a further 170 in the adjacent Parish Hall, subject to the type of function. The building is well maintained and subject
under our charitable status to a quinquennial inspection by a qualified surveyor. The requisite type and number of fire extinguishers
are held and routinely maintained.
Staff are trained in the evacuation procedure in case of fire and the plan is posted on the notice board. The car park has a sign
indicating the assembly point post evacuation of the premises.
Exit doors are clearly marked with emergency lights. These are checked monthly.
Most staff are first aid trained and a First Aid kit is kept behind the bar
d) Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Club has triple frosted glazing to windows on the only external wall of the Club and heavy commercial weight emergency doors
in this same wall
The door and windows are kept closed except for emergency use and at restricted times for testing and maintenance. This is strictly
enforced with times when the doors/windows are opened entered into a ledger.
Windows are fitted with curtains which are always drawn after dusk.
External lights are fitted with diffusers and light shields where appropriate for the avoidance of light pollution
The Club operates an occasional litter pick when necessary
e) Protection of Children from Harm
As a family orientated Catholic Club, children and their welfare are a prime concern.
Under 18s are not allowed in the Club without their parents.
Membership cards are only issued to over 18s
Staff request photo ID from members guests if they have reason to believe them to be under age.
As a catholic Club we would not allow any acts of dubious moral quality to perform at the club
An effective smoke filter and air conditioning system is installed in the Club
Controls for the juke Box and stereo system are behind the bar under the control of bar staff
Staff are trained to be on the look out for drug abuse and the toilets are regularly checked by staff and Committee members
No admission is allowed after 23.00 to purchase alcohol
Playing the gaming machine is prohibited by our Rules 19.1.3 to under 18s and staff vigilantly monitor this

48

Annex 4
Responsible Authority Conditions
None

Annex 5
Conditions attached after a Hearing by the licensing authority
The provision of alcohol to cease 30 minutes prior to the finish times
No persons be allowed to take drinking glasses outside the building
The Fire doors are kept shut whilst licensed activities are taking place, save for in emergencies, annual maintenance and
exceptional circumstances. Except in the circumstances of an emergency, prior notice of a minimum of 24 hours shall be given to
the Occupant of 340 Wokingham Road

Annex 6
Plans
plans of premises attached

49

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Annex

51

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Annex
Our Lady of Peace Catholic Club Ltd (“the Club”) Licensing application representation
On the 18th of November 1977, Our Lady of Peace Roman Catholic church applied for permission
build an extension to the church hall for the use of Darby & Joan, Whist Drive, Weight Watchers,
Cubs, Brownies, Scouts, and Guides meetings with toilet and kitchen facilities.
On 23rd February 1978, the church was granted permission to build the extension subject to the
following conditions, amongst others:
Condition 2. “Use of the proposed extension shall be restricted to the uses stated in the
application.”
Condition 8. “No Loudspeaker, amplifier, relay or other audio equipment shall be installed or
used outside the building nor installed or used in such a manner as to cause nuisance to
nearby occupiers.”
Condition 9. “Details of the siting, height, design and intensity of any lights shall be
submitted to and approved by the District Planning Authority prior to the erection of the
lamps.”
These conditions were ignored by the Club:
Condition 2. The part of the premises restricted to use for Darby & Joan, Whist Drive and
Weight Watchers meetings was changed to exclusive use as a bar by the Club, and the
lobby was changed to a beer store. Their construction has left no room for the permitted
uses, and their use between the hours of 11:00 and 00:00 or later leaves little time for the
permitted uses. A social club bar is a significantly different use from Darby & Joan, Whist
Drive and Weight Watchers meetings. The use was changed without planning permission.
Condition 8. Amplified music from the Club was audible in the adjacent roads and
residential property once and sometimes twice a week.
Condition 9. Four intensely bright security lights were installed facing and shining into the
nearby residence without the siting, height, design and intensity of the lights being
approved by the District Planning Authority prior to their erection.
The closest neighbouring property is 4.7 metres from the Club. From 1985, the residents of this
property suffered public noise, odour and light pollution nuisances from the Club’s unauthorised
use of the extension including:


loud music through the amplifiers, raucous shouting and Iaughter; barking dogs, clanging of
beer barrels and bottles in the converted lobby between 19:00 and midnight daily, and
between 11:00. and 15:00 at weekends;



vehicle horns, doors and engines between 23:30 and midnight;



obstruction of their access by the brewer’s lorry and members’ vehicles.



the odours of cigarette smoke and stale beer from the ventilation fans and the open doors
and windows which made the neighbouring garden unusable;



light pollution until midnight from the security lights outside the Club into their daughter's
bedroom window.

The nuisances were reported to the church and Wokingham District Council on several of the
occasions of their occurrence but they continued unabated.
On 24th of July 1991, the local authority found that the use of the premises by a licensed club is in
breach of the planning conditions and invited the Club to submit a retrospective planning
application for the changed use. When the Club refused to do so, the Planning Department was
asked to negotiate changes to the building to ameliorate the nuisances.
On the 18th of September 1991, the Development Control (North) Sub-committee resolved to
request the church to remove the air bricks and extractor fans, fit acoustic double-glazing to the
two windows, replace the fire doors by sound-proof doors, move the external security light so that

53

it no longer shines on the neighbouring property, and keep the emergency fire doors shut at all
times except for use in an emergency.
The changes were made but subsequently new air bricks and security lights were installed and the
fire doors were opened daily, so defeating the objective of the works agreed with the local
authority. The church were repeatedly asked by their neighbour and the local authority to stop the
nuisances and agreed to do so but the nuisances continued.
On the 21st of September 2005, the Licensing & Appeals (Hearings) Sub-committee granted the
Club’s application to vary the Club’s premises certificate subject to the following conditions:
1. “That the provision of alcohol cease 30 minutes prior to the finish times as described in
section L of the operating schedule within the application”;
2. “That no persons be allowed to take drinking glasses outside the building”;
Following the grant, the nuisances reduced.
The Club is accessed via Aldbourne Avenue. The Wokingham District Council (Aldbourne Avenue,
Ramsbury Drive and The Knapp, Earley) Prohibition of Vehicles (Except for access) Order 2005
(TRO) prohibits a driver from causing their vehicle to wait in Aldbourne Avenue when there is space
on the premises being accessed. Before the pandemic, the TRO was broken weekly by the driver of
the lorry delivering alcoholic beverages to the Club and by members of the Club. When I politely
informed the members about the TRO, I was verbally abused. The verbal abuse continued until the
pandemic reduced activity at the Club.
It may be objected that the delivery lorry is too big to drive along the access road. However the
delivery lorry is far larger than is required for the few barrels and crates the Club receives. The
solution is to use a company with a smaller lorry. The driver of the delivery lorry leaves litter such
as caps and cans on Aldbourne Avenue.
The Club has applied for a licence to carry on the following activities:
Provision of regulated entertainment, specifically:
a) plays
b) films
c) indoor sporting events
e) live music
f) recorded music
g) performances of dance
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g).
Provision of late night refreshment
Supply of alcohol
The Club has applied for these activities to start at 11:00 and end at 02:00 on Fridays and
Saturdays, and to end at 01:00 on all other days, apart from Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years
Eve, St. Patrick’s, St George’s, St David’s, St. Andrew’s nights; Bank holidays and their Eves until
03:00, and apart from recognised special events and/or sporting events shown on television or
internet of national/international interest (e.g. Football world Cup matches) taking place at
earlier/later times, to open no earlier than 06:00 and close no later than 03:00.
These activities and long opening hours would almost certainly recreate most of the nuisances
suffered by the residents of neighbouring properties for 20 years from 1985 to 2005, and are
unreasonable, anti-social, in breach of planning control, incompatible with the prevention of public
nuisance licensing objective, and contrary to Article 1 of the First Protocol of the Human Rights Act
1998. Therefore the application for a licence should be denied.

54

If the licensing authority is minded to consider the application, it is proposed that consideration of
the application is postponed until the Club attempts to correct its breach of planning control by
applying for permission to change the permitted use of the hall extension.
If the change of use is permitted, and the licensing authority is minded to grant the licence, it is
proposed that
1. the noise-making activities live music, recorded music, performances of dance and
anything of a similar description are excluded from the licence;
2. all activities start no earlier than 12:00 and end no later than 23:00;
3. use of the beer store start no earlier than 18:00 and end no later than 19:00;
4. the provision of alcohol cease 30 minutes prior to the finish times;
5. no persons be allowed to take drinking glasses outside the building;
6. the bar fire doors and windows are kept shut at all times except for use in an emergency;
7. the licence is made conditional on compliance with the local TRO and the Environmental
Protection Act 1990, and polite and respectful behaviour towards neighbours.
Peter Bebb
340 Wokingham Road RG6 7DA

55

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Annex
Proposed Conditions for OLAP Catholic Club, 338 Wokingham Road.

CCTV
1. The requirement to install digitally recorded CCTV cameras shall be reviewed
by Thames Valley Police on a 6 monthly basis. Should Thames Valley Police
deem it necessary to install CCTV to support the Licencing Objectives the
Licensee will install CCTV within 3 months of such a request.
2. The CCTV will continually record whilst the premises are open to the public
and recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days with time and date
stamping. Data recordings shall be made immediately available to an
authorised officer of Wokingham Borough Council or a Thames Valley Police
officer, together with facilities for viewing upon request, subject to the
provisions of the Data Protection Act. Recorded images shall be of such a
quality as to be able to identify the recorded person in any light. At least one
member of staff on the premises at any time during operating hours shall be
trained to access material from the CCTV system.
3. Signage advising customers that CCTV is in use shall be positioned in
prominent positions.
4. A refusal register, whether written or electronic, shall be used, kept and
maintained at the premises. The refusal register shall record the time and
date of the refusal, which age restricted product was refused, details of the
staff member refusing service and a description of the person refused. The
refusal log shall be produced to authorised officers of Wokingham Borough
Council and Thames Valley Police upon request.
5. The premises shall at all times operate a Challenge 25 age verification policy
to prevent any customers who attempt to purchase alcohol and who appear to
the staff member to be under the age of 25 years from making such a
purchase without having first provided identification.
6. Only a valid driver’s licence showing a photograph of the person, a valid
passport, Military ID or proof of age card showing the ‘Pass’ hologram (or any
other nationally accredited scheme as set down within the mandatory
conditions) are to be accepted as identification.
7. Notices advertising the premises’ Challenge 25 scheme shall be displayed in
prominent positions on the premises.
8. Staff employed to undergo training upon induction before they are allowed to
work. This shall include, but not be limited to:-

57

a.
b.
c.
d.
e.

Dealing with refusal of sales
Knowledge of the Four Licensing Objectives
Identifying signs of intoxication
Conflict management
How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend and
leave the premises.
f. Proxy purchasing and identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to
purchase alcohol.
9. Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every six months
and shall be kept for a minimum of two years and be made available to an
authorised officer of Wokingham Borough Council or Thames Valley Police
upon request.
10. Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting
Customer’s to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises
and area quietly.

58

